COMMISSIONERS MEETING March 23, 2021

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in a regular session this 23rd day of March 2021 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle and Jeff Dickerson. Gary Waugh is excused.

MEETING

The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Dickerson.

MINUTES

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve the 03/02 minutes, with the correction of adding classified on page 2.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

AGENDA

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

APPOINTMENTS

Annex Building

Board of Elections Georgia Ricketts Smith, Lodging Tax Administrator Josh Givens, Planning Commission Randy Goldsberry and Audie Wykle, and IT Director Mark Stout all joined together with the Commissioners to discuss the easiest and most effective way to move the office around during the renovations to the building. Commissioner Ogle said that after speaking to the gentlemen in LodgingTax and Planning, they will move into the vacant area that used to be the old Veterans office. Lodging Tax Administrator Josh Givens could work from home a day or two to help with the space as well. Commissioner Ogle said we will contract the painter and coordinate starting dates, and that the Veterans office was not included in the vote and will be completed at a later time.

GENERAL BUSINESS

CCAO

Group rating plan for BWC through CCAO will need reviewed by the Prosecutor before moving forward.

Additional Appropriation

Commissioners - Unclaimed Money Unclaimed Money BGG95-03 \$197.84

Auditor - Payroll Clearing 300 HSA P/R-DD11 \$150.00

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Ogle discussed burned down homes in Rockbridge that are a concerned health issue and the possibility of getting grant money to help clean up the areas. The owner of the property has passed.

Commissioner Ogle also discussed an update on the West St sewer. Sewer Superintendent Tim Meehling has checked the ones that do have names.

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson for the sewer letters to be sent out now.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Commissioner Ogle will go meet with Treasurer Diane Sargent today.

Commissioner Dickerson would like to congratulate Major Caleb Moritz as the new Chief Deputy of Operations. The Commissioners are proud of Chief Mortiz. He is very thorough and tentative, a good asset for the Sheriff's office.

Commissioner Ogle discussed the vehicle exchange with the sewer department and EMA, and made arrangements for detailing of the vehicle considering it used to be a vehicle for the sewer department.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

COMMISSIONERS MEETING March 23, 2021

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Sandra Ogle to adjourn.	
Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.	
Kaula Funk, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the true ac Commissioners at a regular meeting of the E	,
Kaula Funk, Clerk	Jeff Dickerson, President